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Gail Reynolds

From: Annette.Marchant@avon.com

Sent: 08 October 2008 16:40

To: gail@gailsreps.co.uk

Cc; Paul.Stephens@avon.com

Subject: [SPAM]Sales Leader Council Momination Ouicome

Sent on behalf of Paul Stephens, Sales Leadership Development Manager

Dear Gail

Firstly, thank you for applying to join the Sales Leader Council.
Secondly, congratulations! Your nomination has been successful.

| am pleased to invite you to be part of the following work stream as a member of the Sales Leader Council
2008/2009.

Membership Type: Core Member
Work Stream: Training & Development

If you would like to accept your place on the Sales Leader Council then please read and confirm by return email
that you are happy with the following:-

= You will permit Avon to use your contact delails to share with other Council Members and key Avon
personnel for purposes relating to the Council only.

» You will permit Avon to publish a photograph for promotional/awareness purposes relating to the Council.

| loak forward to hearing from you shortly to confirm your acceptance and provide us with an up to date
photograph for our use.

| will be in touch again shortly but would like to take this opportunity now to say how much | am locking forward to
working with you. The Sales Leader Council is a powerful way to work closely with Avon to ensure that together
we strengthen the Sales Leadership opportunity and help plan for future growth.

Kind regards

Paul

NOTICE: This e-mail and attachments may contain CONFIDENTIAL and/or legally
privileged information belonging to the sender and intended for the use of
the individual or entity recipient named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender. Any
unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
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